
 

 

AGENDA 

Maple Lake City Council  
Regular Meeting 
January 6, 2026, at 6:00 p.m.  
Council Chambers, Maple Lake City Hall  
 

RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY 
The City of Maple Lake expects everyone appearing at Council Meetings to follow some basic rules of civility – elected 
officials, staff, citizens, and visitors. It is hoped that by following these simple rules, everyone’s opinions can be heard 
and understood in a reasonable manner. It is understood that everyone will follow these principles:  

Show Respect For Each Other * Actively Listen To One Another * Keep Emotions In Check * Use Respectful 

Language 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Agenda Approval 

5. Open Forum – Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes.  The Council 
will not debate issues but may direct Staff to provide information.  Any matter that requires 
additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a future meeting.      

 

6. Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Check Register Report 
b. Approval of December 16, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes 
c. Approval of Resolution 2026-02 Appointing 2026 Election Judges 
d. Approval of Resolution 2026-03 Accepting Donation 
e. Approve Resolution 2026-04 Designating 2026 Polling Location 
f. Approval of 2026 Rates for the City Attorney 
g. Approval of 2026 Meeting Schedule 

 
7. New Business –  

a. Consider Approval of Resolution 2026-01 Approving Official City Designations 
 

8. Old Business – None 
 

9. Announcements / Dates to Remember 
 

January 2026 dates to remember: 

• Planning Commission Meeting - Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 5:00 p.m. 

• MLEDA Meeting - Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Personnel Committee Meeting, January 15, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Martin Luther King Holiday, City Hall Closed, January 19, 2026 

• Personnel Committee Meeting - Tuesday, January 20, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 

• City Council Meeting - Tuesday, January 20, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

10. Adjournment  

1



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of December 12, 2025 – December 31, 2025 Check Register 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Consider approval of the December 12, 2025 – December 31, 
2025 check register. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The check register for December 12, 2025 – December 31, 2025 has been prepared for 
council review and approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: December 12, 2-25 – December 31, 2025 Check Register 
  
 

2



CITY OF IVTAPLE LAKE Check Registe. - COUNCIL PACKET

Check ls$e Dates: 1212025 - 1231no25

Page: 1

Dec 31. 2025 02:,l1PM

Check lssile Oate Check Number

12112t2025

12J1i,2025

12t19t2025

12t19t2025

121912025

12/19t2025

1?J1912025

12115t2025

12t1912025

12t19D025

li,19nO25
'tz19t2u5
12/19t2025

12l19/2025

1i,19t2025

1?J19t2025

1211912025

12t19t2025

12J19t2025

12J19nO25

1i,19t2025

1,,10n425
12119n025

12119nO25

12 9t2025

1211912025

1?J19t2025

1?J19t2025

12J1912025

12119t2025

1?J1eD025

12/15t2025

12119D025

12r23n025

12n!t2025
12n3QO25

'tu23t2025

1U2WO25

1U23t2025

12n3ei25
12f2WO25

12f23t2025

12i23t2025

12t23,2025

12123,/2025

1212WO25

1i,23nO25
12t23t2025

12101f2025

1i,311i2025

12t31D025

12n1n025
12fi1nO25
'12t31DO25

1 tD025

1 1t2025

12/31nO25

12fi1t2025

61201

61298

61299

61300

61301

61302

61303

61304

61305

61306

61307

51308

51309

51310

613't 1

6't3t2
61313

61314

6't3t5
61316

61317

61318

61319

61320

6132'l

61322

61324

61325

61326

61328

61320

61330

61331

61332

61333

61334

61335

61336

61337

61338

61339

61340

61341

613/2
51343

61344

61345

61346

613,{7

61348

61349

61350

61351

61352

61353

61354

787.5G

747.50

43.80

4,2,r3.69

90.00

15.00

506.00

12,090_24

500.00

18.25

518.00

't,098.92

15,mO.00

2U.42
7,692.10

618.75

75.00

437_85

11.23

33,000.00

185 S5

3,329.98

1.5{X.50

1,315.93

50.s4

443_72

569.00

3.24O_71

416.43

u,112 57

9,925.76

491.40

465.00

29,',t20_N

3.000.65

4,018.84

557.37

3,038.50

61 8l
4,960.80

20.o0

3,008.55

1,863.49

1,368.01

150.00

2,317.34

4,887.00

421.64

852.75

170.85

6,244_40

266.00

3.160.60

6a2_75

7,473_10

420.4O

834.50

KIRSTIN CHATFIELD LLC

KTRST$I CHATFIELD LLC

AI,IAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

BERNIC( COMPANIES

SERTH!AUME, ANGEI.A

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

C & C EMBROIDERY

CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES

CASELLE. LLC

CENTER POINT ENERGY

DANGEROUS MAN BREW]NG CO LLC

FARM RITE EOUIPMENT

FRIENDS OF ML LIBRARY

GRANTTE CITYJOBBING CO

JOHNSON BROS.ST PAUL

KIRSTIN CII,ATFIELD LLC

irlAlN. COLETON

irtARCO

iIARKUSOiI. PHILIP

ML FIRE DEPT-RELIEF ASSOC,

OXYGEI{ SERVICE COUPANY

PAUMEN CO*IPUTER SERVICES

PAUSTIS wlNE COMPANY

PHILLIPS ST PAUL

PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL

QUADIENT INC

ROGER UP

SOUTHERN GTAZER'S wlNE A SPIRITS. MN

ST CLOUD REFRIGERATION INC

STRYKER SALES LLC

UTILMY SERVICE CO INC

WABA. CALVIN

WUR LANDSCAPING LLC

ANNANDALE-IIIAPLE LK-HOWARD LK

BERNICK COMPANIES

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WNE A SPI

C & L DISTRIBI,TING

CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES

ctNTAS - LTQUORE STORE t112511470

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC,

HAWKIi|S tNC

JOHNSON BROS-ST PAUL

KIRVIDA FIRE

PHILLIPS ST PAUL

SAT'UELSON PEST CONTROL LLC

SHAI'ROCK GROUP INC

SOUTHERN GTAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS. MN

STRYKER SALES LLC

ALLINA HEALTH

ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM

AMAZON CAPTTAL SERVICES INC.

ASPEN MILLS

BELLBOY CORPORATION

BERNICK COMPATIIES

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WIE A SPI

CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES

CDW GOVERNMENT

CENTER POINT ENERGY

3



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Checl Register - COUNCIL PACKET

Check lss.re Oates: 1212025 - 1i,31n025

Pry: 2

Dec 31, 2025 02:41Ptil

Check lssue Date Chect Number

1281m25
1 1D025

12131t2025

1213112025

12t3'12025

12t3'12025

1 1n025
1213112025

'12/31t2025

12J3112025

1U3112025

12t31f2025

12t31f2025

12tX1D025

12JX1D025

1 1t2025

1 1D025

12/3112025

12t3112025

12J3'1t2025

12t3112025

12/31nO25

12t31t2025

1i,19t2W5
1i,19f2025

12t12t2025

1i,14D025
1?,/1412025

12110t2325

12115D025

12112m25

12J19n025

12t1e12025

12J12/2025

'ti,2i,2025

12t22t2025

12117t2025

12!2312025

12t2*2025
12n3n025
12n3ra25
1212912025

12mm25
12mnn25
12mt2025
12BOnO25

't2l&12025

1?,29t2025

1!2912025

12130t2025

12,31t2025

1213112025

61355

61356

61357

61358

61359

61360

61361

61362

61363

61364

61365

61355

61357

61368

51369

51370

61371

61372

61373

61374

61375

61376

61377

202001085

202001089

20200't 090

202001091

2020010g2

202D1093

202001094

202001m8

202001103

20200110/-

202001106

202001107

202001108

202001109

2020011to

202001111

202001112

202001113

202001115

202001116

202001117

202001114

202001119

202001120

202001121

202001122

202001123

202001124

202001125

1.500.00

13,869.05

356.00

31.92

30.00

90.00

19.85

6,807.95

s0.00

3,254.?8

14,250.00

905. t7
,465.00

't 3.156_'t0

66.18

69.4.00

4,139.55

118.00

5,210.61

21.57

241.40

00.00

326.38

678.8&

360.33

4.321.18

1.935_72

737_4
369.,40

9S1.73

11,974.41

156.87

17,020.00

4,360.90

6,*7.22
e8.77

e4.77

85.88

88.85

D..AA
.00

80.90

736.00

73,1.00

73,1.00

3,587.50

242.4
373.13

275.14

50.18

89.15

3,583.73

CUSTOMZED FIRE RESCUE TRAINING INC,

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC.

DANGEROUS MAN BREWNG CO LLC

DELONG, TANYA

DIXON, MELISSA

ECCLESS. wlLLIAM

FARM RITE EOUIPMENT

JOHNSON BRO$ST PAUL

JOHNSON. ANOREW

XJELLBERGS CARPET & Ii{TERIORS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REENVISONED

i,ACQUEEN EQUIruENT/EMERGENCY

MIDWEST EI/IS BILLING . LLC

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

NAPA AUTO PARTS

PAUSTIS wlNE COMPANY

PHILLIPS ST PAUL

SHONBLOM. Ii,IARCUS

SOUTHERN GTAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS - MN

T+IOBILE

VIKING COCA.COLA BOTTLING CO,

WCKS. MICHAEL

wlNE MERCHANTS

CHARTER COirlMU N ICATIONS

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

XCEL ENERGY

w|TIGHT.HEI{NEPIN COOPERATIVE EL

wlIIGHT.HENI{EPIN COOPERATIVE EL

VERlzoN WRELESS

MINNESOTA UN€MPLOYMENT INSURANCE

REPUBLIC SERVICES *894

SPRUCE VALLEY

MN DEPT OF REVENUE

PERA

PERA

CINTAS CH #14394555 A PW *124507',t7

CINTAS CH 114394555 E PW *12a50717

CINTAS CH #14394555 & PW i12A50717

ctNTAS CH #14394555 & PW 112A50717

AFLAC

STAR AAflK

XCEL ENERGY

MN DEPT OF REVENUE

MN DEPT OF REVENUE

MN DEPT OF REVENUE

CARDCONNECT

CIIY OF MAPLE LAKE

VERlzON WRELESS

cTNTAS F|RSTAtD*20306503

cINTAS CH #14394555 & PW #128507',t7

SPRUCEVALLEY

PERA

Gland Torals uo.797.23

4



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of Meeting Minutes 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Consider approval of the December 16, 2025 City Council 
Meeting Minutes. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
Meeting minutes for the December 16, 2025 City Council meeting have been prepared for 
council review and approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: December 16, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes 
  
 

5



City Council Minutes – December 16, 2025 
Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

MINUTES OF MAPLE LAKE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
December 16, 2025 – 6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order - The regular meeting of the Maple Lake City Council was called to order by
Mayor Lynn Kissock at 6:00 p.m.

Council Present: Mayor Lynn Kissock, Councilors: Kris Logas, Scott Chantland, and Lori
Hausken were present.

City Staff and Consultants Present: Andrew Johnson, Public Works Director; Cathy
Reynolds, Interim City Administrator; Chuck Boser, City Engineer; Sam Ketchum, City
Attorney; Tabitha Berg, Ambulance Director; Deputy Johnson, Wright County Sherriff’s
Department

2. Approval of Agenda - Mayor Kissock explained two amendments to the agenda requested
by staff.  1) Move agenda item 8.h, Approve Resolution 2025-61, approving 2026 liquor
license renewals from the consent agenda to item 10.b. under new business. 2) Add item
8.i, approve fire department new hire to the consent agenda.  Councilor Chantland made
the motion to approve the amended agenda.  Councilor Logas seconded the motion.
Motion passed. (4-0)

3. Open Forum – No one was present to address the Council

4. Law Enforcement Report - Deputy Johnson reviewed the October and November law
enforcement report.  Deputy Johnson will be rotating to a new assignment in January and
the City will have a new Deputy assigned.  Council thanked Deputy Johnson for his great
service to our community.

5. Public Hearing – No public hearing was scheduled.

6. Consent Agenda –
a. Approval of Check Register Report
b. Approval of December 2, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes
c. Approval of December 2, 2025 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
d. Approve Resolution 2025-60 Year End Transfers
e. Approve Temporary Street Closing on February 22, 2026 for Snow Machine

Rendezvous and Ride
f. Approve Gambling Applications from The Church of Saint Timothy for March 22,

2026, May 2, 2026, and September 27, 2026
g. Approve Gambling Application from Knights of Columbus for Maple Lake Ice Fishing

Derby on February 7, 2026
h. Approve Resolution 2025-61, Approving 2026 Liquor License Renewals
i. Approve Fire Department New Hire, Andrew Schilla, contingent on background

check.

Motion made by Councilor Logas and seconded by Councilor Hausken to
approve the consent agenda as amended. Motion passed (4-0).

6



City Council Minutes – December 16, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

 

7. Department Reports 
a. Administration – Interim City Administrator provided an update on administration 

activities. 
 

b. City Attorney – The City Attorney discussed a short-term rental ordinance and 
recommended that a work session be held to discuss options.  It was agreed to 
discuss at a work session in February.  The council also discussed conducting a 
review of ordinances to be proactive in seeing what needs to be updated or should 
be considered for adoption. 
 

c. City Engineer –  
i. The City Engineer discussed the Open House for the First Street and 

Pleasant Street design project to be held on January 6, 2026 from 4:30 – 
5:30 and provided an update on the designs being considered. 

ii. Airport Grant Agreement.  The City Engineer discussed the state grant 
agreement for the taxi lane H project.  The grant will fund 60% of the project 
cost and the city will have responsibility for 40%.  The council discussed the 
airport.  Councilor Chantland made a motion to approve Resolution 
2025-62, Approving the State Airport Fund Grant Agreement for Taxi 
Lane H.  Mayor Kissock seconded the motion and the motion passed. 
(4-0). 

 

d. Public Works – The Public Works Director provided an update on activities.  The 
department will start picking up Christmas trees on Monday, December 29 and will 
continue on Mondays for four weeks. 
 

e. Liquor Store – The Mayor read the liquor store’s report for council. 
 

8. New Business 
a. Ambulance Service Wage Discussion. The Ambulance Service Director requested 

council consider adjusting ambulance wages to $25 for transports to Monticello and 
Buffalo, $50 for transport to St Cloud, $10 for no transport.  Fire and standby calls 
would remain at the $10 per hour rate.  These rates would go into effect for their 
2026 fiscal year.  Councilor Logas made a motion to approve the proposed 
rates.  Councilor Hausken seconded the motion and the motion passed. (4-0) 

b. Resolution 2025-61 Approving 2026 Liquor Licenses.  Council was informed that 
the proposed resolution in the agenda packet had been updated with The Butchery’s 
license type changing from 3.2 to on sale.  Councilor Logas made the motion to 
approve Resolution 2025-61 Approving the   2026 Liquor License.  Councilor 
Chantland seconded the motion and the motion passed.  (4-0). 
 

9. Old Business 
a. 2026 Final Budget and Levy.  The interim city administrator reviewed the 2026 

budget with the changes requested from the December 2, 2025 council meeting.  
Mayor Kissock made the motion to approve Resolution 2025-57,Approving the 
Final 2026 Levy.  Council Hausken seconded the motion.  The motion passed. 
(4-0) 
 

7



City Council Minutes – December 16, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Councilor Chantland made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-58, Approving 
the Final 2026 Budget.  Councilor Logas seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed.  (4-0). 
 

10. Announcements 
 

• Christmas Holiday – City Hall Closed – December 24, 25 & 26 

• New Year’s Day Holiday – City Hall Closed – January 1 & 2 

• Open House Pleasant Street and First Street Design – January 6, 2026 4:30 – 5:30 

• City Council Meeting – Tuesday, January 6, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Planning Commission Meeting - Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 5:00 p.m. 

• MLEDA Meeting - Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Martin Luther King Holiday, City Hall Closed, January 19, 2026 

• Personnel Committee Meeting - Tuesday, January 20, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 

• City Council Meeting - Tuesday, January 20, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

11. Adjournment – Councilor Logas made the motion to adjourn the meeting.  Councilor 
Chantland seconded the motion and the motion passed.  (4-0).  The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

 

8



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution 2026-02 Appointing 2026 Election Judges 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Approve Resolution 2026-02 appointing election judges for the 
2026 elections. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The city council is required to appoint election judges for elections that occur during the 
year.  In 2026 the city anticipates having two elections (August and November) that will 
need to be staffed by election judges. Resolution 2026-02 appoints election judges that 
have worked for the city in the past.  Staff will work with the named election judges to 
ensure that they wish to serve as an election judge for an election, have the appropriate 
training, and establish a work schedule as the elections get closer.  All judges may not be 
used for both elections, but the list provides alternates to help ensure coverage.  The 
resolution also allows the election administrator to find additional judges if they are 
needed to appropriately staff the election.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Resolution 2026-02 Appointing 2026 Election Judges 
  
 

9



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 2026-02 
APPOINTING 2026 ELECTION JUDGES 

  
 

WHEREAS as per MN Statute 204B.21 subdivision 2, Election judges for precincts in a 
municipality shall be appointed by the governing body of the municipality; and 

  
WHEREAS  election judges will attend the required two hours of training with the head judge 

receiving three hours; and 
 
WHEREAS the city is required to maintain a minimum of four election judges in the polling 

place. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE LAKE, 

MINNESOTA, appoints the following to serve as election judges for the 2026 elections: 

Vicky Gries   Marge Peterson 
Kathy Hennen   Janice Phillipp 
Jenny Polsfuss  Mary Messina 
Mary Jean Ballwebber            Melissa Dixon 
Tanya DeLong (Head Judge) 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE 

LAKE, MINNESOTA, the Elections Administrator is authorized to make substitution to the 

above slate of judges as necessary to maintain the required minimum and fill vacancies if 

needed. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake this 6th day of January 2026. 

    

_________________________________ 

Kristen Logas, Acting Mayor 

 

_________________________________   

Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 

 

10



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution 2026-03 Accepting Donation 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Approve Resolution 2026-03 accepting the Maple Lake Lions 
donation for the benefit of Makers & Growers. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The Maple Lake Lions club has presented the city with a $600 donation to be used for the 
Makers & Growers.   
 
The city may accept the donation as conditioned for use for Makers & Growers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Resolution 2026-03 Accepting Donations 
  
 

11



 

 

 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-03 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Maple Lake (the “City”) is generally authorized to accept 
donations pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is 
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of recreational services 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 471.17; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Maple Lake Lion’s Club (“Donor”) has offered to donate $600.00 to the 
City to be used for the Makers & Growers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Donation is intended to assist and/or benefit the City and its recreational 
services listed above; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the Donation pursuant 
to the terms outlined herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE LAKE, 
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 1. The Donation as described and conditioned above is hereby accepted. 
 

2. If requested by Donor, the City Administrator is directed to issue a receipt 
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the Donation. 

 
3. City staff and consultants are authorized to take any additional actions necessary 

or convenient to accomplish the intent of this Resolution. 
 
Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota, this 6th day of January 
2026. 
 
 
            
       Lynn Kissock, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
 
   ____________ 
Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 

12



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution 2026-04 Designating the 2026 Polling Location 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Approve Resolution 2026-04 designating the 2026 polling 
location for Maple Lake. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
Resolution 2026-04 designates the Maple Lake City Hall as the polling location for 
elections during 2026.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Resolution 2026-04 Designating the 2026 Polling Location 
  
 

13



 

 

 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 

WRIGHT COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION 2026-04 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING POLLING PLACE FOR 2026 ELECTIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Maple Lake, pursuant to Minnesota Statute §204B.16 POLLING 
PLACES; DESIGNATION designates the polling place for the 2026 calendar year, unless a 
change is made. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota hereby 
designates the Maple Lake City Hall, 10 Maple Avenue South, in Wright County, Minnesota as 
its polling place for the 2026 elections. 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake this 6th day of January, 2026. 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Kristen Logas, Acting Mayor 

 
_________________________________   
Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
 

 
 

14



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approval of 2026 Rates for the City Attorney 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Approve the 2026 rate adjustment for the City Attorney 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The city attorney has sent notice that they will be adjusting their rates in 2026 by $10 per 
hour.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Kennedy Graven Correspondence dtd December 22, 2025 
  
 

15



 

Kennedy  
 
 

Fifth Street Towers 

150 South Fifth Street, Suite 700 

Minneapolis MN 55402-1299 
 

(612) 337-9300 telephone 

(612) 337-9310 fax 

http://www.kennedy-graven.com 
 

Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity 

Employer 

 

Graven 
C H A R T E R E D 

  
 DAVID T. ANDERSON 

 Attorney at Law 

 Direct Dial (612) 337-9274 
 Email: danderson@kennedy-graven.com 

 

 

December 22, 2025 

VIA E-MAIL  

 

Cathy Reynolds, City Administrator 

City of Maple Lake 

10 Maple Ave. S 

P.O. Box 757 

Maple Lake, MN 55358 

Email: cityadmin@ci.maple-lake.mn.us  

 

 RE: 2026 Rates for Legal Services 

 

Dear Cathy: 

 

Kennedy & Graven adjusts fees on an annual basis so that we can appropriately sustain 

our level of services. I am writing to inform you that effective February 1, 2026, the 

firm’s hourly rates for legal services will increase by $10.00 per hour, which amounts to 

roughly a 5.1% increase for general attorney-billed services. 

 

I am extremely proud to be Maple Lake’s city attorney and would like to sincerely thank 

you and the city for allowing me to continue serving in that role. As always, please do not 

hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Very truly yours,  

 

 

 

David T. Anderson 

Maple Lake City Attorney 

 

DTA:jms 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

& 

16

mailto:cityadmin@ci.maple-lake.mn.us


   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Approve 2026 Meeting Schedule 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Approval of the 2026 City Meeting Schedule. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The 2026 meeting schedule for the City of Maple Lake has been prepared and is attached 
to this memo.   
 
The Maple Lake City Council meetings are scheduled for a work session on the first 
Tuesday of the month, and a business meeting on the third Tuesday of the month.  The only 
exception to this is the January 6 meeting, which is a business meeting, and the November 
3 meeting has been moved to Wednesday, November 4 due to the elections. 
 
The Maple Lake EDA meetings are scheduled for the first Tuesday of each month. 
 
The Planning Commission meetings are scheduled for the second Tuesday of each month. 
With the exception of the August 11 meeting which has been moved to Wednesday, August 
12 due to the primary election. 
 
The Park Board meetings are scheduled monthly on the second Tuesday of the month from 
March to December. 
 
The city holidays are also reflected on the calendar and depict days that the city offices will 
be closed.  The July 4 holiday falls on a Saturday, so the city offices will close on Friday, July 
3 in recognition of the holiday. 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Maple Lake 2026 Meeting Calendar 
  
 

17



  2026 
 JANUARY   FEBRUARY   MARCH   APRIL 
 s m t w t f s 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

       

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

           

 MAY   JUNE   JULY   AUGUST 
 s m t w t f s 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       
 

  s m t w t f s 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

           

 SEPTEMBER   OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER 
 s m t w t f s 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      

       
 

  s m t w t f s 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 
 

Workshop & EDA Meeting                 Planning Commission Meeting                Holiday                     
 
 
Park Board Meeting (as needed)                   City Council Meeting                     Airport Commission Meeting 

18



   

Maple Lake City Council 

Agenda Memo 

January 6, 2026 

From: Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator 
To: City Council 
 
Subject:  Consider Approval of Resolution 2026-01 Approving Official City Designations 
 
Policy/Action Requested: Consider approval of Resolution 2026-01 approving official city 
designations for 2026. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Overview: 
 
The first city council meeting of the year is considered the annual business meeting.  At this 
meeting state statute requires the city council to make several designations for the year.    
 
The first designation is for the acting mayor.  The resolution leaves this position blank and 
can be filled in based on the council’s discussion on who they wish to appoint to this 
position. 
 
The second designation is the official newspaper.  The city has used the Maple Lake 
Messenger for their official newspaper, and the recommendation is to continue with this 
designation. 
 
The final designation is for the official depository for city funds.  The city banks with Star 
Bank and the recommendation is to continue with them as the depository of city funds. 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget Impact:  
 
Attachments: Resolution 2026-01 Approval of Official Designations 
  
 

19



 

 

1 
 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-01 
APPROVAL OF OFFICIAL DESIGNATIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the first city council meeting in January is considered an annual business 

meeting; and  
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 412.121 requires the city council to designate an acting 
mayor at the first meeting each year; and 
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 412.831 requires cities to designate a legal newspaper 
annually; and  
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 427 requires the designation of an official 
depository for city funds; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, 
Minnesota, that the following official designations are made: 

 
Acting Mayor: _____________________ 
 
Official Newspaper: Maple Lake Messenger 
 
Official Depository: Star Bank 

 
Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota, this 6th day of January 
2026. 
 
 
 
            
       Lynn Kissock, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
 
     _ 
Cathy Reynolds, Interim City Administrator   
 

20


	1. 20260106 City Council Agenda.pdf
	6.a. Check Register Memo
	6.a.1 Check Register 12-12-25 - 12-31-25
	6.b Minutes Memo
	6.b.1 20251216 CC Minutes
	6.c. Election Judge Memo
	6.c.1 2026-02 Resolution Appointing Election Judges
	6.d. Donation Memo
	6.d.1. 2026 - 03 Resolution Accepting Lions Donation to Makers & Growers
	6.e Polling Location Memo
	6.e.1 2026-04 Resolution Designating Polling Place for 2026
	6.f Rate Adjustment Memo
	6.f.1 Maple Lake (Rates Letter 2026)
	6.g Calendar Memo
	6.g.1 2026 ML Calendar
	7.a Official Designations Memo
	7.a.1 2026-01 Approving Official Designations



